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TO ALL BIDDERS: 

 
THE FOLLOWING CHANGES AND ADDITIONS ARE HEREBY MADE PART OF THE 
PLANS, AND BID DOCUMENTS, AND SHALL BE USED IN PREPARATION OF THE 

BIDS SUBMITTED FOR THE WORK. BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF 
THIS ADDENDUM IN THE PLACE PROVIDED IN THE BID DOCUMENTS. 

 
 

 

RESPONSES TO INQUIRIES 

 

 

1. Bidder assumes that the City will retain ownership and title to materials until 

they are disposed of. Is this correct? 

 

RESPONSE: Correct. 

2. Bidder assumes that payment terms are Net30. Is this correct? 

 

RESPONSE: Correct. 

3. Bidder requests a 30 day notice of termination? Is this acceptable? 

 

RESPONSE: A 30 day notice of termination is acceptable. 

4. Bidder requests the builder risk requirement be waived/deleted? As Contractor is 

not building anything, it is not applicable. 

 

RESPONSE: The builder risk requirement can be waived. 

 

5. Is the Contractor required to have a water truck on site for dust control of the 

roads and loading operation? If yes, where is the source for water to fill the 

truck? 

 

RESPONSE: Refer to Article 27 d.(4), Section 3 Site Conditions 3.01.  City 

hydrants can be used to supply water to fill the dust control truck. The 

Contractor is responsible for rental costs of a water meter from the City and for 

the quantity of water used based on the City water rate schedule.   
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6. The plant operations manager said he had dimensions on the area of the ponds 

that have biosolids to be removed. Can we get those dimensions? 

 

RESPONSE: The following lists the surface area for each pond:  

Pond #        Type of Pond        Surface Area (ac)        Volume (MG)       Nominal Depth (ft)               

1                Treatment                   2.6                      7.8                             5                        

2                Treatment                1.7                                 3.9                             7                       

4                Treatment                    2                                    5.7                             6                         

11              Percolation                  1.9                                  6.1                           8.9                       

 

 

 


